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       File No. 2188.02 (TS) 
 
 
Hardeep Takhar, Water Quality Program Manager 
Division of Environmental Planning & Engineering (District 4)      
Caltrans       
111 Grand Avenue     
Oakland, CA  94623-0660  
   
Sent Via Email at:  hardeep_s_takhar@dot.ca.gov 
 
Subject:  Tentative Order for a Conditional Waiver of Waste Discharge 

Requirements for Tire Shreds Reuse in Road Construction Projects, 
California Department of Transportation.  

 
Dear Mr. Takhar, 
 
Enclosed is a Tentative Order for a Conditional Waiver of Waste Discharge 
Requirements for Tire Shreds Reuse in Road Construction Projects, within the 
jurisdiction of the San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board. The 
Tentative Order will be considered by the Regional Board at its May 11, 2011 hearing.  
The hearing will be held at: 

Elihu Harris State Building 
First Floor Auditorium 

1515 Clay Street 
Oakland, CA  94612 

May 11, 2011, 9:00 a.m. 
 
Comments to the Tentative Order must be submitted in writing to this office by April 14th, 
2011. Any comments submitted after the deadline may not be considered.  Questions 
regarding this matter should be directed to me at (510) 622-2416, or by e-mail at 
tseward@waterboards.ca.gov.   
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
       Terry Seward 
       Senior Engineer 
Enclosures:  Tentative Order 
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James Richards, Deputy District Director 
Division of Environmental Planning & Engineering      
Caltrans       
111 Grand Avenue     
Oakland, CA  94623-0660  
james_richards@dot.ca.gov  
 
 
Stacey Patenaude 
CalRecycle 
1001 I Street 
Sacramento, CA  95812-4025 
Stacey.Patenaude@CalRecycle.ca.gov 
 
 
Leslie Graves, Senior Engineering Geologist 
SWRCB 
1001 I Street 
Sacramento, CA  95812-4025 
Lgraves@waterboards.ca.gov 
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